The Chick Inn Cafe and Auto Court opened New years Eve 1937 at 99 National Avenue and became a well-known landmark and meeting place on Broadway for the next 20 years. The Cafe was managed by A. M. Wallace and the Motel by C. A. Majors. In 1939 it was known as the 99 Cafe. In 1941, thirty 30 business men of National Ave met at the Chick Inn, owned by Charles Majors, to organize the National Ave Business Men's Association with C. V. Brown chosen president, T. J. Butcher VP, and E. R. Slinkard, secretary. In 1946 was known as the Corner House cafe, owned by Alex Brodie. In 1950 it was the Chicken Inn Motel and Cafe, owned by Charles Majors. (Chula Vista Star, Mar. 17, 1939; Feb. 14, 1941; Aug. 9, 1946; Sept. 27, 1946. 1950 city directory.)



